

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2017-06-01 5:09:48 PM
To: Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: FW: O Reg 429/04

Based on the GA smoothing under Fair Hydro Act taking effect July 1 (and therefore first settlement being in August) and likewise the social programs also taking effect July 1 (and also settled in August), I think James' proposed timing is fine. Please let me know if you agree or disagree.

Michael

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY) [mailto:James.Rehob@ontario.ca]
Sent: June 01, 2017 11:07 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Cc: Michael Boll; O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: O Reg 429/04

Oh, Michael – can the IESO Borrowing and Investment Reg go on June 27th? (rather than June 14th?) It's a timing / throughput issue around here at Leg. Counsel. Consider – if it must go early (June 14th) then let us know.

Best,
James

From: Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, June 01, 2017 10:47 AM
To: Briggs, Jeannette (jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca)
Cc: Michael Boll (Michael.Boll@ieso.ca); O'Riordan, Eamon (ENERGY)
Subject: O Reg 429/04

Hi, Michael and Jeanette. Can you both consider what (from a very minimalist perspective) amendments you would see as necessary, instructive or appropriate to give IESO, distributors, retailers enough guidance in making provision for the OFHPA amendments?

I'm working on it from this end, but want to ensure we touch base early in the drafting process – this reg. is zooming toward a June 14th date.

Best,

James